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Dear Mr Kermode

We write further to your request which was received on 22 April 2022 and which
states:

"A FOI reply dated 20.4.22 stated that the number of IOM Government
employeces was B380 as af 31.3.22.

Please can you confirm the following:

1. How many days off work after having tested positive for Covid-19 were
taken by such public sector employees during 2020 and 20217

2. What does such overall flgure equate to per each such employee for 2020
and 2021 (in days per annum)?

3. What is the estimated overall cost in salaries paid for such Covid-19
related absences during 2020 and 2021?

4. What Is the total number of days off work for any reason (including
Covid-19) taken by public sector employees during 2020 and 2021?

5. What does such overall figure equate to per employee for 2020 and 2021
(in days per annum)?

Thank you”
On 29 April 2022, we wrote to seek clarification;

“In order to identify and locate the Information that you have asked for we
need some further information from you.

* After consulting with our colleagues in OHR they have advised that they
cannot respond to the question as asked because they do not collect when a
positive result was returned, and do not validate any positive test. However,
for questions 1, 2 and 3 they can provide absence figures relating to COVID-
19 diagnosis, or alternatively, all COVID absences (including shielding, self-
isolation etc.). Can you please confirm specifically which information it is
that you require?




* The records may be held In financial year, the date ranges in all questions
is this per calendar year or the financlal year? Please advise?

* Please can you confirm what you are looking for total days off work for
any reason? Please narrow this down so we can search for exactly what you
are looking for. Do you mean sickness absence? Not absence for maternity,
special leave, annual leave? Please can you conflrm?

* When the question asks for absence per employee (2 and 5) are you
looking for the average per employee that took an instance of sickness
absence, i.e. how many days on average did someone off with COVID have?
Or, are you looking for an average of sickness absence for all employees

within the period i.e on average any given employee took X amount of days?
Please advise?

You responded on 29 April 2022 and provided the following clarification:

In relation to Q.1, please can you provide (a) the total days off work relating
to Covid-19 diagnosis and (b) the total number of days off work due to all
Covld-19 absences ( Including shielding, self-isolation and diagnosis).

In relation to years, please provide the requested information for the
financial years 6th April 2020 to 5th April 2021 and financial year 6th April
2021 to 5th April 2022,

1In relation to Q.4, please can you provide the total number of days off work
for any sickness or Covid-19 reason i.e. any sickness or illness or injury as
well as all Covid-19 absences ( including shielding, self-isolation and

diagnosis). This figure is not to include maternity, special leave or annual
leave.

In relation to Q.2, please can you provide (a) how many days on average
did someone off with Covid-19 diagnosis have and (b) the average absence
for all employees within the period i.e. on average any given employee took
x amount of days off with Covid diagnosis.

In relation to Q.3, the estimated overall cost in salaries paid for Covid-19
related absences, please provide (a) the flgure for the total days off work
relating to Covid-19 diagnosis and (b) the figure for the total days off work
due to all Covid-19 absences (including shielding, self-isolation as well as
diagnosis), for both financial years 20-21 and 21-22,"

Qur response t0 your request is as follows:

The data for responding to this request is collected from the PiP HR and Payroll system
and relies on absences opened by an employee or their manager.

The data was gathered using the same report and data filters used when responding
to Freedom of Information request 2358357, which also referenced employee
numbers. However, the date ranges specified for data capture between the two Fol



requests, so employee figures given in this response will likely be different to those
provided in our response to the previous request.

It is also worth noting that all staff and areas are included within this data insofar as
the data allows. This means it will include staff and areas of the public sector which
might not use the absence functions of PiP, an example being MHKSs.

Usage of the sickness absence reason ‘COVID-19 diagnosed’ underwent development
during this period, with the majority of absence within 2020/2021 assigned to other
COVID-19 reasons (particularly shielding), with a change to ‘COVID-19 diagnosed’ for
the 2021/2022 data. The original Freedom of Information requested data for
employees who tested positive for COVID-19, but as we do not collect or verify tests,

the category *COVID-19 diagnosis’ was used, and this includes cases confirmed by
LFTs. The requestor has accepted this,

The Fol requests data for the 12-month periods 6 April - 5 April 2020-2021 and 2021-
2022. Our absence reporting is based on months (as is the Government financial
year), so this data is based on 1st of April to 31st of March in each year, rather than
the income tax year.

This is the information that we can provide to you:

In relation to years, please provide the requested information for the
financial years 6th April 2020 to S5th April 2021 and financial year 6th April
2021 to 5th April 2022.

Please note the data is based on 1st of April to 31st of March rather than the income
tax year as requested,

1, How many days off work after having tested positive for Covid-19 were
taken by such publiic sector employees during 2020 and 20217

In relation to Q.1, please can you provide (a) the total days off work relating
to Covid-19 diagnosis and (b) the total number of days off work due to all
Covid-19 absences ( including shielding, self-isolation and diagnosis).

(a) the total days off work relating to Covid-19 diagnosis, and in respect of
2021 for other covid-related sickness:

2020/2021 - 1,224 days lost
2021/2022 -G1;174.4 ys lost

(b) the total number of days off work due to all Covid-19 absences
(including shielding, self-isolation and diagnosis).

2020/2021 - 9,528.76 days lost

2021/2022 —@ays lost

2. What does such overall figure equate to per each such employee for 2020
and 2021 (in days per annum)?

In relation to Q.2 , please can you provide (a) how many days on average
did someone off with Covid-19 diagnosis have and (b) the average absence



for all employees within the period i.e. on average any given employee took
x amount of days off with Covid diagnosis.

(a) how many days on average did someone off with Covid-19 diagnosis
have

2020/2021 - 11 average days/sick employees
202172022 — 7.8 average days/sick employees

(b) the average absence for all employees within the period i.e. on average
any given employee took x amount of days off with Covid diagnosis.
2020/2021 - 0.15 average days/all employees

2021/2022 - 2,57 average days/all employees

3. What is the estimated overall cost in salaries paid for such Covid-19
related absences during 2020 and 2021?

In refation to Q.3, the estimated overall cost in salaries paid for Covid-19
related absences, please provide (a) the figure for the total days off work
relating to Covid-19 diagnosis and (b) the figure for the total days off work
due to all Covid-19 absences (including shielding, self-isolation as well as
diagnosis), for both financial years 20-21 and 21-22."

(a) the figure for the total days off work relating to Covid-19 diagnosis
2020/2021 - £179,955
2021/2022 - £2,545,386

(b) the figure for the total days off work due to all Covid-19 absences

(including shielding, self-isolation as well as diagnosis), for both financial
years 20-21 and 21-22."

2020/2021 - £897 4

2021/2022 ﬁﬁs’ﬁ,ofeg

4. What is the total number of days off work for any reason (including
Covid-19) taken by public sector employees during 2020 and 20217

In relation to Q.4, please can you provide the total humber of days off work
for any sickness or Covid-19 reason i.e. any sickness or illness or injury as

well as all Covid-19 absences ( including shielding, self-isolation and

diagnosis). This figure is not to include maternity, special leave or annual
leave.

2020/2021 — 88,183.39 days lost

2021/2022 @““d&v\?s—r@

5. What does such overall figure equate to per employee for 2020 and 2021
{in days per anhum)?

(answered similarly to Question 2)

2020/2021 - 21.1 average days/sick employees
2021/2022 — 20.4 average days/sick employees
2020/2021 — 11.1 average days/all employees
2021/2022 - 14.1 average days/all employees

\,



Please quote the reference number 2402089 in any future communications.

Your right to request a review

If you are unhappy with this response to your freedom of information request, you
may ask us to carry out an internal review of the response, by completing a complaint
form and submitting it electronically or by delivery/post.

An electronic version of our complaint form can be found by going to our website at
https://services.gov.im/freedom-of-information/Review . If you would like a paper
version of our complaint form to be sent to you by post, please contact me and I will
be happy to arrange for this. Your review request should explain why you are
dissatisfied with this response, and should be made as soon as practicable. We will
respond as soon as the review has been concluded.

If you are not satisfied with the result of the review, you then have the right to appeal
to the Information Commissioner for a decision on;

1. Whether we have responded to your request for information in accordance with
Part 2 of the Freedom of Information Act 2015; or
2. Whether we are justified in refusing to give you the information requested.

In response to an application for review, the Information Commissioner may, at any
time, attempt to resolve a matter by negotiation, conciliation, mediation or another

form of alternative dispute resolution and will have regard to any outcome of this in
making any subsequent decision,

More detailed information on your right to a review ¢an be found on the Information
Commissioner's website at www.inforights.im.

Should you have any queries concerning this letter, please do not hesitate to contact
me,

Further information about freedom of information requests can be found at
WWW.QOV, | i

I will now close your request as of this date.

Yours sincerely

Mive Officer



